Foellmi, Thomas J - DNR

From: Brad Brown <brad@brownfieldusa.com>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:44 AM

To: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR

Subject: RE: Riverbend

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Janet,

Answers to questions below.
e which addresses are associated with which parcel numbers?
o 202 Shirland Av.

= 135-40020

= 135-40025

= 135-40030
o 111 Shirland Av.

= 135-40073

= 135-40080

e if addresses for the WP&L site have changed, what is the WP&L address (the historic fill form lists it as 11
Shirland, the Limited Ph Il lists it as 111 Shirland,
o The address for the WP&L site should be 111 Shirland Av., but there were some documents that
referenced 11 Shirland Av.
e if the new Stadium will have a new/different address, and NEW STADIUM ADDRESS IS 217 SHIRLAND AVE.,
BELOIT, WI 53511
e which parcels/addresses you are asking for which approvals?
o 202 Shirland Av. — Former Country Store Site- will just need the Post Closure Modification and will not
need the Historic Fill Exemption
o 111 Shirland Av. — Former Manufactured Gas Plant Site — will need both Post Closure Modification and
Historic Fill Exemption.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, and have a great weekend!
Brad

Brad Brown
Brownfield Environmental
608-856-5434

From: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR <Janet.DiMaggio@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 12:38 PM

To: Brad Brown <brad@brownfieldusa.com>

Subject: Riverbend

Brad,



Do you have time to talk today (between 1:30 and 3 pm) or tomorrow afternoon?
| am working on the approval letters and need some information to complete them.

Most of my questions are related to
e which addresses are associated with which parcel numbers,
e if addresses for the WP&L site have changed,
e whatis the WP&L address (the historic fill form lists it as 11 Shirland, the Limited Ph Il lists it as 111 Shirland,
e if the new Stadium will have a new/different address, and
e which parcels/addresses you are asking for which approvals

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Janet DiMaggio, P.G.

Hydrogeologist, Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment/Environmental Management Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

3911 Fish Hatchery Road, Fitchburg, W1 53711

Phone: (608) 275-3295 (voicemail only)

Temporary Mobile: (608) 800-1185 (no voicemail)

janet.dimaggio@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov
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